Sowri Raja

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Please proceed further..

Regards,
Karthick

Karthick K

29 December 2024 13:48

Sowri Raja

Yuvaraj Jayagopal; Mohamed Shahid A

Re: Need Approval on Hatco toastmax conveyor toaster spares and new machine cost

From: Sowri Raja <sowriraja.m@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Sunday, December 29, 2024 1:09 PM

To: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Yuvaraj Jayagopal <yuvaraj.jayagopal@travelfoodservices.com>; Mohamed Shahid A <mohamedshahid.a@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Need Approval on Hatco toastmax conveyor toaster spares and new machine cost

Hi Sir

Please find attached quotation for T4 terminals Conveyor toaster spares and new machine Cost. The existing we purchased on 2021,

The spares of gear motor and sprockets Rs 19657 /- +GST

New machine Cost Rs 51400/- + GST

23.12.24 TFS Stock Availability
Model No. / Spare part No. Description Net price (INR) Qty. Total (Subject to prior sales)
05.09.055.00 SPROCKET,CONVEYOR,TM-10H 4316 1 4316 In stock




05.09.056.00 SPROCKET,MOTOR,TM,16 TOOTH 2524 2524 In stock
02.12.096.00 MOTOR,GEAR 230V 50Hz 11 RPMCCL 12017 12017 In stock
Courier Charges 800 800
Total 19657
GST 3538.26
Price Including GST 23195.26
Regards,
Sowri Raja

Travel Food Services Ltd.

+91 9884054540




